


Chairman Phil Mendelson

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To reappoint Mr. Joseph N. Onek to the Commission on Selection and Tenure of Administrative Law Judges of the Office of Administrative Hearings.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the "Commission on Selection and Tenure of Administrative Law Judges of the Office of Administrative Hearings Joseph N. Onek Reappointment Resolution of 2020".

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia reappoints:

Mr. Joseph N. Onek
Ingomar Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20015
(Ward 3)

as a voting member of the Commission on Selection and Tenure of Administrative Law Judges of the Office of Administrative Hearings, established by section 9 of the Office of Administrative Hearings Establishment Act of 2001, effective March 6, 2002 (D.C. Law 14-76; D.C. Official Code § 2-1831.06), to serve a 3-year term to end April 30, 2023.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the appointee, the Commission on Selection and Tenure of Administrative Law Judges of the Office of Administrative Hearings, and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon the first date of publication in the District of Columbia Register.

JOSEPH N. ONEK
3723 Ingomar Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015
(202) 363-9037

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Principal, The Raben Group (February 2011 - Present)

Senior Counsel to the Speaker of the House (February 2007 -February 2011)

Senior Policy Analyst, Open Society Institute / Open Society Policy Center
(January 2005 -February 2007)

Senior Counsel and Director, Liberty and Security Initiative, The Constitution Project
(December 2001- January 2005)

Consultant, Population Services International (PSI) (September 2001 -December 2001)

Consultant, World Bank Legal Department (February 2001- August 2001)

Senior Coordinator for the Rule of Law, U.S. Department of State
(February 1999 -January 2001)

Principal Deputy Associate Attorney General, U.S. Department of Justice
(December 1997 -January 1999)

Partner, Crowell & Moring LLP (July 1991 -December 1997)

Partner, Onek Klein & Parr (February 1981- June 1991)

Deputy Counsel to the President, The White House (September 1979-January 1981)

Associate Director for Health and Human Resources, Domestic Policy Staff,
The White House (January 1977-September 1979)

Director, Health Policy Analysis, Carter-Mondale Transition Planning Group
(November 1976-January 1977)

Adjunct Professor, University of Maryland Law School, Health Care Law (1976-1977)

Attorney/Director, Center for Law & Social Policy (1971-1976)

Assistant Counsel, Senate Administrative Practice and Procedure Subcommittee; Staff Member, Senate Labor and Public Welfare Committee (Sen. Ted Kennedy) (1969-1971)

Law Clerk, Justice William J. Brennan, United States Supreme Court (1968-1969)

Law Clerk, Chief Judge David L. Bazelon, United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit (1967-1968)

EDUCATION

Yale Law School, LL.B. magna cum laude (1967); graduated first in class of 165; Note and Comment Editor, Yale Law Journal

London School of Economics, M.A. (1964). Attended LSE as a Marshall Scholar

Harvard College, A.B. magna cum laude (1962). Elected to Phi Beta Kappa